

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO HOUSE BILL NO. 1341

Page 2, line 12, remove the overstrike over "~~Except as otherwise provided~~"

Page 2, line 13, remove the overstrike over "~~in this subsection, any~~"

Page 2, line 13, remove "Any"

Page 2, line 14, remove the overstrike over "~~If, at the time of the offense, the person is in or on~~"

Page 2, line 15, remove the overstrike over "~~the real property comprising a public or private elementary or~~"

Page 2, line 16, remove the overstrike over "~~secondary school~~"

Page 2, line 16, remove the overstrike over "~~, the person is~~"

Page 2, line 17, remove the overstrike over "~~guilty of a class B felony, unless the offense involves~~"

Page 2, line 18, remove the overstrike over "~~marijuana. Any person who violates this subsection regarding possession~~"

Page 2, line 19, remove the overstrike over "~~of marijuana is guilty of a class B misdemeanor.~~"

Page 2, line 24, remove the overstrike over "~~The offense involved the manufacture, delivery, or possession, with intent to~~"

Page 2, line 25, remove the overstrike over "~~manufacture or deliver a controlled substance in or on~~"

Page 2, line 26, remove the overstrike over "~~the real property comprising a child care or preschool~~"

Page 2, line 27, remove the overstrike over "~~facility, public or private elementary or secondary school,~~"

Page 2, line 29, overstrike "The" and insert immediately thereafter "the"

Page 2, line 30, after the first "offense" insert an underscored comma

Renumber accordingly